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Denise Ta: (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

MTCL@income.com.sg
Wednesday, 22 January 2020 10:49 AM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMEBER

We have registered the claim.

Our reference number; MT/1073161-002

Best regards

Diana Tay

Senior Admin Assistant
WWwW. INCOMe.com.sg

(s Income

miade afferan

g+
o

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes refiect whatl
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

sent: Wednesday, 22 lanuary 2020 9:06 AM
To: MTCL@income.com.sg
Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear 5ir/Mdm,

Request claim number

#

wit!

yo

5/No Claimant (Owner | Claimant Income Date of Time of | Estimate Tentative
/ Taxi Company) Vehicle Vehicle Accident Accident repair cost
MNo. No.
1 Comfort SHC 4991C | SJF5311U | 25/11/2019 20:00 3081 1,350.00
Transportation PTE
LTD

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler
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Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January, 2020 6:23 PM

To: Yea Poh Suan (Auto Sycs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: RE: SHC4991C

Dear Poh Suan,
Confirm the finalize amount $1,350. Repair day 3 days under lump sum repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

-----Original Message-—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/ Taxis) [maiIm:‘faapnhsuantﬁismrt.cmm.sa]
Sent: Saturday, 4 January, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Oi Sun Pin [LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team

Subject: SHC4991C

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4991C having Case No: TAX/11/19/2125.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,350 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message--——

Erom: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Sent: Saturday, 4 January 2020 11:57 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MSR11DI55E20 | SMRT Aulomeiiva Sarvons Pie Lid - Woodkands

ENTR'V DATE & TIME- 261172019 0825
SUBMTTED BY: B. Thaiyal Nayag

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/11/2013 10:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Plaasa report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the clams process
2, This Farm mist be completed by he Policyholder andior the Authonged Driver,

3, Infarmalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudinte policy labdity,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nal an admission of policy liabity on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Associabion of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copias of this reperl will, for a fee, be made availabie upon apglicalion by interested parties.
7. By the ladgement of this repor 1o the insurers, you hereby cansent 1o the archiving of this report at the centra and to coplas of the report being mada available

aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT i

Dale Of Repor
Dale OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Counlry/Slate of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Qwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Muabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact. Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaeat Folicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Ma

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMhiail Address

26/11/2019 08:25
25/11/2019 20:00
JALAN MATA AYER
SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE i
SHCA991C

SMRT TAKIS PTELTD
198805369K
NOEMAIL

COFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-19093197MF5H

ONG KIAN HONG
514532071

29/041960

QUTDOOR

271021978

41 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1of @



Addross

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yahicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
ahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Genaral Information of the Accident

Type O Accident

Wealther Conditions

Road Surface

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan{s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assislance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporiad to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Proseculion given?
If ¥Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

765

NO

OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIFE
CLEAR

DRY

MO

NO

NO

YES

NO

MO

NO

TRAFFIC LIGHT WAS GREEN AT THE JUNCTION AND | PROCEEDED STRAIGHT WHEN THE VEHICLE SJF5311U DASHED
OUT FROM THE MINOR ROAD WITHOUT GIVING WAY TO ME AND COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT FRONT PORTION OF MY

TAXL

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was thare any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thore any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls OF Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/IPassport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver}

YES
NO
NO

aJF5311U

PRIVATE CAR

NG KOK WEE
579130396

Page 2of 3



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

s
!

A-THC 459, ¢
£- LIF S0ty

DESCRIBE CIRCURMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

PEm@Am AL £p

o

YIRY plyw sy

DECLARATION
I'We declargt

Faoing particulars are true in every respect.

=3
-A v
v ‘@,/.)/ ﬂ){h b/ J I I 4
[
(S o
Folic-;hn:lder'sm Driver's Signatura Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is not the policyholder) Harme:
Date & Thne: MNRIC/FIN M.z

Page 3ol &



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the caims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver,

3. Infaermation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibile, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies Lo repudiate policy lkabili

d, Tha issun and acceptance of this Form by inturance companias is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
COMPanies.

5. fny false reporting m referr olice for investigation.

G, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Misoclation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will far a fee be made available upan application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this repaort to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of
the report being made available aforesaid

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDRA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that;

[2) My Insurer, my warkshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Infarmation™) and disclase and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vahiclels) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insurcd
vehicle{s] Invalved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurars”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law liems, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purposels)
af :

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the daims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) Inwvestigating the accident andfor my claims;
{ili} carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by ma;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
exlernal cover of ernvelapes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/for dealing with my claims.{collectivaly the
"Purposes”]

[b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Invalved in this accident and the insurars” lawyersflaw flirms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e}  my Personal Infarmation mayfcan be disclosed by any of the insurers andfor GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lwyersflaw lioms), which may be sited outside ot Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Parsonal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all fulure claims:

(e} the information so collected under (d) ahove may be shared / disclosed:

(i} 1o.allinsurers and/for any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws ar court arders,

D“{ LL:WIHJ[:)

Fnlxyhnlde?b&%m Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: ({IF driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo,

Faged ol 9



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type:

Owiner 10
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PGP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
369K

SHC4991C

Mo

29 MNov 2019
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2015

2ZRA537991
JTDKMNISUADST66T13
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
£29.508.00

11 Nov 2015

11 Nowv 2015

o]

$5,000.00

Yes
10 Nov 2023
£3.750.00

10 MNov 2023

A= Carup ta 1600cc & 97W (130bhp)
B

$45,267.00

$22,3459.00

$26,099.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
wehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whi;hew.r is e_arlier.

The information contalned herein is correct as at 29 Moy 2019

OK
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Case Details
Case Aelerence Number : ) insurance Company Name ; NTUC Inzome Insurance Ce-oparative
TARN I A Company Type : SMRAT Taws Pte Lid L
Type of Repair ; Accigent Repair Estimation 1D : EST-9525-10 Accident Date and Time : 25112019 12:00 PM
Vehicle Registration Mumber : Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager Vakicii: oadin Monthay - 4a
SHCA591C Team M

. ¥ tants hence notify

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs Total Documents: 1 * Thi :

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detail
: |

SMAT Recommandation | _ Sureeyerhpperal
BOM  Cosling  Portion  Material  Part Name o1y List List Dis(%) Final Repalrl  Surveyor  Surveyor RAepairAeplacs  Remarks
Type Type Mumber Prica Price($) Price{3}) Feplace Quarntity Fimnal

Per Price{s)
Unibs)
Ona  Main BUMPER FRT 1 48200 48200 2500 35150  Replace g Ragitr s R
Time (
Eay
in
One  Main BUMPER CLIPS 10 1.6 1610 2500 1200 Replace i e
Time th+f¥ i ‘A gVL
Kay
In
One  Main BUMPER 1 T6.40 TE.40 2500 5730 Feplace 0 i Mot Gi i
Tima SURPORT FRH S S AT
Key
in
One  Main BUMPER 1 7640 TEAD 2500 5730 Replace 4 5 Py e
Time SUPPORT FILH ?(\ WO
Kay
I
One  Main BUMPER 1 TEED 78.80 2E00  SD10 Replace o a e e WA
Time ENMERGY b
Key ABSORBER FAT
in
One  Main BUMPER 1 49840 40840 2500 3710 Replace § ekl o ><\‘“|
Tima REINFORCEMENT vl
Kay FRT
in
One  MWain ARM SUR- 1 25040 25040 2500 1AT.ED Replace a Mot Give. = Kju- o
Tirme ASSYFR /
Key BUMPER LH
in
One  Main ARM BUB- 1 35040 25040 2500 18TE0  Meplacs - i 7( N9
Tirne ASSY.FR
Ky BUMPER RH
in
One  Main BUMPER GRILLE 1 31110 311,10 2500 23133 HAeplace 5 WAl ¥ SV
Time sUB- 7‘,\ -
Key ASSY.LOWER
In
One  Main LENS & BODYFR 1 51180 51180 10.00 4B0E2  Replace i SRR
Time TURN LH o K.BV‘V
Key
In
Total Spare Part Cost  8,739.37 Surveyor Tolal 581,47
Lump Sum Discownt (%) 0.00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 45

Final Spare Parl Cos! 0,00 Final Sur Tolal  465.18



BOM

Tirma

In

Time
Ky

Tima
Key

Tima
Key

e
Tima
Kay

One
Time

in

One
Tirna

Ky
In

One
Time

In

Ona
Tima
Kay

One
Time
Koy

One
Tirma

In

Cosling Portion  Material

Type Number

Main

Main

Mnin

Mmin

Main

HMain

SMAT Racommandation

Part Hame

BUMFER LIF FRT

BUMPER FAT
ABSORBER
LOWER

UNDER COVER
CENTER

UNDER COVER
SIDE/LH

UNDER COVER
SIDEMH

HEAD LAMP LH

DOOR FRTLH

STICKER DECAL
SMAT (DOOR)

MIRRCR ASSY,LH

MIRROR LAMP LH

COVER, OUTER
MIRRORA, LH

FEMNDER FAT/LH

HAME PLATE
{HYBRID)

FENDER
PROTECTOR
FRT/LH UPFER

PROTECTOR,
FROMNT FENDER
SIDE PAMEL LH

FEMDER LINER
FRTAH

Gy

1

List
Price
Per
Unlts)

136,60

127.70

414.30

46.10

84520

854.40

60.00

1.224.80

10740

Ta3.40

51.80

11450

17.70

Total Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Discount (%)

Final Spare Parl Cost

List

Pricai$)

139.60

1&7.70

44630

46.10

845.20

A54.40

1,224,590

&5.20

107 40

T23.40

51.90

114.50

17170

Dis{®)

25,00

25,00

25.00

25.00

10.00

25.00

o.om

25,00

10.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

Final
Price(S)

104.70

338,21

a50.60

&70.80

918.68

58.77

54255

EL -'l;

12877

B,738.37

0.00

0.00

Repair!

Fepiace

Replace

Aeplace

Aeplace

Replace

Heplace

Replace

Replace

Raplace

Raplace

Aeplace

Replace

Aeplace

Raplaca

Replace

Surveyor Appraval

Suryeyor  Burveyor RepairfReplace Aemarks

Cuantity Final
Prica(§)

o a Mot Give = _){'._} Wi

o [} Mot Give 7 { v
o o Nol Glve  * )< l-_, VL
o a Mot Give  ® ):’ Sve
5 o woraive v X SWC

a o Mot Give = "< Sve

a o Hot Give * )< SO

a o Hol Give  ~ 3{ T4
o o Mot Glve  * ){ (:u Ve @
o 8 Hot Give  * K Sy
1 0 Repale  * 1"\

1 542,55 Replacs * /Do

1 :;a-_}{-; Replace  * .~ MO
o o Mot Glve  * :(\Q_‘.V G
o o Mot Give * ').( Sr C

0 o Mot Give  * }< S

Surveyor Tolal 58147
Lump Buwm Dis {%) 20

Final Sur Todal 465.18



SMAT Recormmendatien

BOM Costing Portlon  Matarinl  Part Name Oty List List [N ]
Type  Type Mumber Price Price{s)
Par
Uniis)
One Main FEMNDER LINER 1 4430 49.30 25.00
Tima PAD. FR WHEEL
Kay LH
in
One Main FENDER APROMN 1 63780 63780 5,00
Tirme SUB FRTLH
Key
In
Oeg Kain WHEEL DISC, 1 148420 148420 2500
Tima FRONT
Kay
In
g Mwin TYRE 1 12674 126,74 .00
Time
Ky
b
One  Main MOULDING 1 673.60 ET3.60 25.00
Time BODY. LH
Key
In
Cne  Main WHEEL HUB FRT 1 548,70 S48.70 2500
Tima
Kay
In
Todal Spare Pam Cosl
Lump Sum Discount (%)
Final Spare Part Cost
Labour's Cost Detail
SHNo.  Costing Type Job Seope SMAT
Recommendation(§]
1 Kain TO RAEPAIR FROMNT LH PCRTION BOT.00
Total: s07.00
Spray Cost Detall
S5.Me. Costing Type Job Scopa SMAT
Rezammandalion3)
1 Main TOAEPSRAY FRONT BLIMPER 378 00
2 Main TO AESPFRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER 180.00
GRILLE
3 Miin TO AESPRAY FRONT DOOA LH 370 00
4 Mam RESPRAY MIRROR COVER LH 180.00
5 Han TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 978.00
B Man TO RESFRAY FIM 18000
T Man TO AESPRAY AQCKER PANEL 1B0.00
MOULDING
Totak 1,B54,00

Surveyor Approval

Final Repairfl  Surveyor  Burveyor
Prica{$] Replace DQuanity Final
Price(s)
6.497 Replace a o
478,35 Raplace o o
1,113.16 Replace q o
126.74 Replace o o
505.20 Raplace o o
41278 Aeplace o o
8,739.07 Surveyor Total
0.0:0 Lump Sum Dis (%)
0.00 Fingd Sur Tatal
Surveyar Remarks
Adjustment{s}
400 f
400,00
Surveyor Remarks
AdjuRimant(5]
200 /
']
0
80 -
200 -~
50 /"
]
530,00

Repabrifeplace  Remarks

Mot Give

HNot Give

Rapair

Mot Give

Mot Give

Mot Give

587.47

20

46518

'l>< k}uL

. XS"""“



S.Mo, Costing Type

1 Main
2 Main
3 Main
4 Main
5 Iain
] Main
T Main
Total:
Summary

Talal Bpare Pan Datail

Talad Labour Gosl

Totai Spray Painting

Other

Dharall Tols|

Lumg Sum Regair Oplion

Luirg Surr Tetal

Suriaynl Appraven Amount

Mo ol Repair Crays®

Remarks

Survayar Nama

Signatura

Burvey Dale

TO REMONE AND REFIX WING MIRRCR 120.00

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM
[SPRAYING PURPOSE]

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

TO CHECK WIRING AND EYSTEM 80.00

TO WASH AND VACULIK

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE

SMAT Burveyor
Recommendation(s]  Adjustmeni|%}

TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 130,00 4]

120,00 i)
100.00 20
o
.00 o
120,00 a0
T20.00 S0.00

Estimator Assasmant|5)

0.0

507.00

1,854,00

T20.00

308100

3,100.00

l'L 'CIW o
L]

2anuame

Remarks

<

4

(4 el ¥
|4 % 32°0%8

Surveyor Assesment|{3)

465.18
A00.00

53000
80,00

148518

T,500.00

Lurmp Sum Rapair, Take aher spray poolo,

Sun Pin [LEK)Y

Save Clear

A .



Ssmr

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

TURT Alsmuiva Sarviens P L9
T WacTundy s cun Pk £, Segares THI0E |

Fap,

o —

LLtsl-b

e B ¢ PehSeen

Cals Gesprated &

Section A - Accident Details

Registralion Number

SHC4g51C
(Case Reference Number TAU1N8I2125
Regisiration Dele 1111172015
Company Type SMAT Taus Ple Lid
Maka TOYOTA
Medel FRIUS
(Name of Driver NG KIAN HONG
Type of Accidenl Sice Swipe

‘Accident Dale and Time

25/11/2019 8:00 PM

Arcident Reported Dste and
Time

ZE/11/2019 8:25 AM

Surveyor Required? ‘a5
Survey by
\ahicla s Towed Back? Mo
[Towed Back Date and Time
Replacemaent Vehicle issued? ]
sob Gard Number 24104505 ==

Spachal Instruction 1o ARC,If any TOS! BAGK 28/11

Prepared Date and Time

2811172018 3:01 PM

Chassis Murmber

Milgage

Waork Shop

Repair Completion Date and

Time
e " Section 8- Summary of Repair Estimates . ~© et
3umm;’&h’“irﬁ.¥ﬁ;§ .. R R e . .. .

————————Tuotation from ARC Adjusted By Surveyor, i =Fplicabla

!Tolal Labour Cost TE07.00 $400.00

ITm.ul Spray Gosl 51,854.00 5530.00

Total Spare Part Cost £8,766.14 5640.25

Total Qther Cost 5720.00 l($220.25)

TOTAL COST §$11,879.14 $1,350.00 |LIS)

Lump Sum Tetal 50.00 50.00

Mumber of Repair Days 5.0 3.0

Prapared | Adjusied By Ang Bang Kian Sun Pin [LKK} | NTUC

ERC [Burveyer Sign O Date |04/12/2019 8:47 AM 031272018 4:32 PM

Signature (.r_._.-‘-"“ i e

Remarks Tetal number of rapair days = 3 days. Lump Surm Repair, Toke cher spray |

SUP = 0 day. phalo,

Pags ball
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SuRT Toianatre berdea Pl |
oot aAua P LA, Ergapars TUTTCH |
FAE Hunlie i

Tioras T e HEEA |
pdmzIz

1 FekSaes

Dute Ganaraisd |
Vaar D

| ; - Section G - Quotation and Aﬁ:lﬂnmlnvnlni Ul‘lllll
ﬂun‘l-atlan Mumber . ]ﬂ;ﬂ-ﬂ‘iz-ﬂdaﬁ flnwh:- Humh-r
Quotation Date 27.12.2018 invoice Date
Invoice Amount Prepared Data =

T Section D - Details of Repair Estimatas . -

iP:nrH Lanour Wurk:

ﬁu.utltlnnfmmm Rl

Ad] usted by .Sﬁ:rvw.u;r. it

Exptn.u

an Seupn

'm REPAIR FRDNT LH F'DRTIDN 3507 o0 mlfnu 1
Total Labour %507.00 $400.00
[Partz- Spray Painting & Panel Bealing Ralated Works ] ¥y

Jab, !!r.l:lp! L 7 R ] HMHnnﬂum ;E__'::.:If A

TO REPSRAY FREIHT EUMPEH sar.é..-:.lﬁ == J

5 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 5180.00

TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR LH 5376.00

'RESPRAY MIRROR COVER LH $180.00

5 RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 537800

TO RESPRAY RIM $180.00

TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 51680.00

Total Spray Painting & Fanel Beating £1,854.00 £530.00
Partd- mhar cnﬂ: Am:ndmt nnd Al:c[dtn-t Rnpulr R-lnu d

J‘ph Secupe. T e o nunlathun lmm ARI: ; _.;:.Mj.mtldb'.l Euwwar.ll.

l ket : :pplm‘!_til_ il
Lump Sum Adjusiment by Surveyor 50.00 (3310.25)
70 TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM §120.00 50.00
T REMOVE AND REFI, WING MIRROR 120,00 50.00
T Rﬁ'lﬂ\l'E AND REFIT TYRE RiM [SPFRAYING PU RPOSE) 5120.00 530.00 P 3
TO REPLAGE SUNDRY PARTS £100.00 520.00 2
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 580.00 [s0.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM $60.00 - 30,00 =
75 DO WHEEL AUIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING 5120.00 §40.00 - o
Total Other Costs £720.00 (5220.25) J

| |Part4- EpareParuanrhIUngm

Part Enniun=-:;..5tncu “[Pant Nim “[listPrice  |Discount Fiml wic- rmimmr Eunipynr::'
IMumber | 7 |Nymber - e [Tt (v T Rotatea [ ) st . |approved - |Approved -
5211%- BUMPER FRT 1.00 $482.00  |100.00  |$0.00 Replace  |Repaif ’(_
e, 47920 . .
52161- |BUMPER CLIPS 0.00 $1.61 0.00 Tso.00 Roplace”  |Not Given ~r
16010 = . il
'53115.  |BUMPER SUPPORT FIRH  (0.00 576,40 .00 $0.00 Replace  |Mol Given x,
47040
A WPERSUPFORTFAN [000  [s7640  [0.00 50,00 Replace [Net Given
47040
E2611. | BUMPER ENERGY 0.00 578.50 .00 50,00 Replace  |Mot Given
| 47080 |ABSORBER FRT o
52021-  |BUMPER 0.00 §40B40  |0.00 50.00 Replacs  |Check
47023  |REINFORCEMENT FRT hil
57014-  |ARM SUB-ASSY.FR .00 525040  |0.00 50.00 Replaca  |Not Given il
47030 |BUMPER LH i
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates Fii i
WW

Accaari Aaponsy Wumbal - f88E20

Dt Generaisd - BARZ0IY

[Tl 1 mahByan
= E7013-  |ARM SUB-ASSYFR 0.00 525040  [0.00 50.00 [Replace  |Not Given 7.(] |
: 47030 BUMPER RH :
3100 [BUMPERGRLLESUB-  [000  [s31130  [000 $0.00 Fepiace  |Noi Given ‘
47020 | ASSYLOWER ll
| la1521- LENS & BODY FR TURN LH |0.00 5511.80 0.00 50.00 Replace Hot Ghven ¥
| 47050 | N
i 7e851- | BUMPERLIF FRT 0.00 T13060 (000 50.00 Replace  |Mot Given }:‘ | |
L 47020 . a
53616  |[BUMPER FRT ABSORBER |0.00 s127.70  |[0.00 s0.00 Repiace  |NotGiven . | |
47050 LOWER X
51410 [UNDER COVERCENTER (000 (544830  [D.00 $0,00 Replaca  |Not Given x| |
12108 =
— T1244. |UNDER COVER SIDELH  [0.00 $46.10 0.00 50.00 Replace | Mot Given | |
| 12050 o . . |
51443- |UNDER COVER SDERH |000  1346.10 0.00 $0.00 Repice Mol Givan !
12080 - J
81170-  |HEAD LAMF LH 0.00 594520 |0.00 §0.00 Replace  |Not Given v |
| 47500 . ;
g7002-  |DOOR FRTAH o.oo saa440  (0.00 50.00 Replace  |Not Given ¥
I 47070 : |
STICKER DECAL SMRT  |0.00 380.00 0.00 5000 Replece Mot Given 'y |
=2 (DOOR) - /
87540 |MIRROR ASSY.LH 0.00 §izza 80 [0.00 50.00 Replace  |NotGiven ?( ‘
47310 L : J
B1740-  MIRROR LAMP LH 000 56530 .00 50.00 [Reglace | NotGiven
e o | |
7845.  |COVER, QUTER MIRROR, [1.00 si0740 (10000 [$0.00 Replace  |Repail
74010 |LH A | _& |
cagp2.  |FENDER FRTLH ] 577340  |25.00 $54255  |Replsce  |Replace
47050 - |
TE3T4- HARME PLATE (HYBRID) 1.00 £51.90 125.00 53893 Replaca Replaca
47051 |
53826~ FENMDER PROTECTOR 0.00 S46.10 10.00. £0.00 Replace Mol Gnm}
47010 |FRTILHUPPER |
53a28- | PROTEGCTOR, FRONT 0.00 511450  |0.00 £0.00 Replace |Nm Given
47060 |FENDER SIDE PANEL LH L ¥
s3876.  |FENDER LINERFRTAH (000 [s17170 O o0 50.00 Replace | Nol Given
47030 £
53852- FEMDER LINER PAD, FR 0.00 (54830 0.00 50.00 Raplaco Mol Given
i 47020 |WHEEL LH Y|
Ea7n2-  |FENDER APRON SUB Goo sBaTED (0.0 $0.00 Feplace Mol Given
=— L 47050 |FRTAH | | _ X
42611-  |WHEEL DISC. FRONT [1.00 T148420 (10000  [50.00 Replace  [Repair ¢ |
47140 o " A ] ) I
TYRE 000 §12674  [0.00 50.00 Replace  NotGwen x |
I o Jeasz-  |MOLLDING BODY, LH 000 §87360  |0.00 50,00 Replace Mot Gren ¥ '
47800 i
I 43550 WWHEEL HUB FRT 0.00 £545.70 0.00 150,00 Replace Mot Given 2
1 L 47011 e | i SR T S -
Total | |$1-1.:71,zs | $581.48 | |
_ | |
[Added RYE. |
~ [MRROR

Fagedafl



Nambor | K|t fiqlang [ DemeCled T

Vﬁ]ﬁ:GlﬂNﬂ . ! 4 - - . - —t 5

| Skkmie Pasdtlomst T 000 0
: i o Numberof Days 1o : i
I Vehicle Mode] Tﬁfﬁﬁ ?mm Exiend /'l/ 0
- —— (i) .

SN | PortNomber Part Doscrption | Quaniy UnitPricoc |
- MRROR P 1 e |75y
i - N

<<<Please submit photographs for damaged partoss

L {Nama}_

(Position)

do solemnly and sincerely
vehicle,

I acknowiedge that this declaration Is frue and eorrect,

linbte to the damnges of perjury.

declare that:- Supplementary Parts are raised for replacement for the aforesaid

Signature of person meking tlnsdecimhnn
[tobe signed in front of an authorised witriess)

o I mentue Bt welth the unsderstanding med befi of that W persen who nales s flse declration iy

ForSMRT Sl i
Acknowledge By ARC Exﬂnuti‘va / Supervisor / SA =
Approval By Surveyor / In-house Staff
Parts Ordering SMRT Store/ Cﬁll%oa Supply / Form 22 / B0t
Photo Submitted YES/NO n :ﬂ;;;,; o




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NS/INC18021089/Qtf3s2

[N

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  05-02-2020
189556
Code: |INC4
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJF 5311U Veh. Inspected SHC 4881C
Policy No. 5108274376 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/HMO073161-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 281112019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JTDKN3BUBOSTEET13 Colour MAROON
Odometer 742958 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 FIRENZA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/65R15 FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/85 R15 FIRENZA 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  25/11/2019 llnspentinn Date 28/11/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408533

TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg, No. 20-0405911-H

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4391C

Fage No.;1 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition vﬁ:ﬂ‘";:r;;] I ‘“&:i“*“d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FENDER FRT/LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 723.40 54255
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 51.90 38,93
10|BUMPER CLIPS @ $1.61 SERVICEABLE 16.10
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH SERVICEABLE 76.40
1|RUMPER SUPPORT F/LH SERVICEABLE 76.40 )
1|BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 78.80 :
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT SERVICEABLE 498 .40 .
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH SERVICEABLE 250.40 2
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER RH SERVICEABLE 250,40 .
1|BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER SERVICEABLE 311.10
1|LENS & BODY, FR TURN LH SERVICEABLE 511.80
1|BUMPER LIP FRT SERVICEABLE 139,60 :
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER SERVICEABLE 127.70 .
1|UNDER COVER CENTER SERVICEABLE 448.30 3
1|UNDER COVER SIDE/LH SERVICEABLE 46.10
1|UNDER COVER SIDE/RH SERVICEABLE 46.10 :
1|HEAD LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 945.20 .
1|DOOR FRTILH SERVICEABLE 894 40 =
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) SERVICEABLE 60.00 .
1|MIRROR ASSY, LH SERVICEABLE 1.224.90 ;
1|MIRROR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 65.30 -
1|FENDER PROTECTOR FRT/LH UPPER SERVICEABLE 46.10
1|PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL LH SERVICEABLE 11450
1|FENDER LINER FRT/LH SERVICEABLE 171.70 5
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL. LH SERVICEABLE 49.30 -
1|FENDER APRON SUB FRT/LH SERVICEABLE 637.80 :
1|TYRE SERVICEABLE 126.74 i
1|MouLDING BODY, LH SERVICEABLE 673.60 *
1|WHEEL HUB FRT SERVICEABLE 54970 :
1|BUMPER FRT TO REPAIR SEE 482.00 .
LABOUR

Report Ref No. NS/INC18021089/Qtf3s2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 B315

Asst, Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

Reqg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H Page No.2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
c
Qty Description of Parts ondition Workshop ($) (s)
1|COVER. OUTER MIRROR, LH TO REPAIR SEE 107 .40 -
LABOUR
1|WHEEL DISC, FRONT TC REPAIR SEE 1,.484.20
LABOUR
1|MIRROR LAMP LH (DISC 10%) SCRATCHED 65.30 58.77
11,351.04 640,25
LABOQUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 507.00 400.00
REPAIR OF BUMPER FRT; COVER, OUTER MIRROR, LH
AND WHEEL DISC, FRONT.
SPRAY PAINT 1.854.00 530.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR, NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TC REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING 120.00 30.00
PURPOSE)
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNSTION NOT NECESSARY 80.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING 120.00 40.00
3,081.00 1,020.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,432.04 1,660.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,350.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION}
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC19021089/Qtf3s2
O SUN PIN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLABMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
Mo Hability of responsibility whatseever, In coniact or tort. i accepted to any third party whe: may meply on the Begort wholly or in part. Any third nary scting or replying on this
Report. in whole or ln part. does so ab his er her cwn risk.




